Environment

< AW Agency
Tdj Williams Our ref:
Barton Olivers
Old Ross Road Your ref:
Whitchurch Date: 19 July 2007

Ross-on-wye, HR9 6DD

Dear Alfie Williams,

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ACT 1990
REGULATIONS 17 & 18: WASTE MANAGEMENT LICENSING REGULATIONS 1994 (as amended)
REGISTRATION OF EXEMPT ACTIVITIES

Tdj Williams

You have been registered as being exempt from licensing to carry out the activity(ies) set out in
Paragraph(s) 17, of Schedule 3 to the Waste Management Licensing Regulations 1994 (as amended),
subject to the terms and conditions set out in the Regulations and at the address(es) shown on the
attached Schedule.

If these details are incorrect or you wish to de-register the exemption(s) please advise us by either
telephoning 08708 506 506 or alternatively by emailing us at Enquiries@environment-agency.
(please title the email with ‘exemption’).

Further exemption information is available from our website, please visit us at www.environment-
agency.gov.uk.

Yours sincerely

Jo Price

National Customer Contact Centre
Environment Agency

Environment Agency, P O Box 544, Rotherham S60 1BY
Customer Services Line: 08708 506 506

e-Mail: enquiries@environment-agency.gov.uk
www.environment-agency.gov.uk



